Office of Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

Warren County School District
Richard Gignac, Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities
Melissa Bullock, Secretary of Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities
Telephone: 814/723-6900 extension 1020
Fax: 814/757-8529

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: Richard Gignac
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

SUBJECT:  2014-2015 All County Musical

DATE: December 15, 2014

SHREK - The Musical

Performances: March 19 and 20 at 7:30 p.m. and March 21 at 2:00 p.m. and
7:30 p.m.

Ticket Prices: $12.00 for children and senior citizen’s / $14.00 for adults

ADM Passes Honored at all performances. Donations are accepted

Location: Struthers Library Theater

Director: Jennifer Koebley

Producer: Jennifer Dilks

Vocal Director: Rob Pearce

Instrumental Director: TBD

e Auditions are schedule at Beaty-Warren Middle School on Monday, December 15 and
Tuesday, December 16 6:30 — 9:00 p.m.

e Cost estimates for royalties will be based on 4 shows with ticket prices of $12.00 and
$14.00.

e Tidioute Community Charter School, Homeschoolers, Warren County Christian School
and Calvery Baptist were all notified of upcoming auditions and the 9™ — 12" graders
were invited to attend.



